
AGENDA 

Fiscal Affairs Committee 
Tuesday, June 17, 2025 
1:30pm – 3:00pm MST 

West Center Room 2 / Zoom 

GVR’s Mission Statement: “To provide excellent facilities and services that create 
opportunities for recreation, social activities, and leisure education to enhance the 
quality of our members’ lives.” 

Committee: Nellie Johnson (Chair), Dale Howard, Bob Quast, Pat Reynolds, Steve 
Reynolds, Priscilla Spurgeon, Barry Stock, Eric Sullwold, Betsy Walton, Kathi Bachelor 
(ex-officio), Scott Somers (CEO), David Webster (CFO/Liaison) 

Agenda Topic 

1. Call to Order / Roll Call - Establish Quorum

2. Approve or Amend the Agenda

3. Approve Meeting Minutes: May 20, 2025

4. Chair Comments

5. Business
A. Review May 2025 Financial Statements
B. Discussion of Home Sales Model
C. Discussion of Marketing GVR and the Effect on GVR Home Sales

6. Member Comments

7. Adjournment

Next Meeting: Tuesday, August 19, 2025, 1:30-3:00pm, WC-Rm 2/Zoom 



MINUTES 

Fiscal Affairs Committee 
Tuesday, May 20, 2025 
1:30pm – 3:00pm MST 

West Center Room 2 / Zoom 

Committee: Nellie Johnson (Chair), Dale Howard, Bob Quast, Pat Reynolds, Steve 
Reynolds, Priscilla Spurgeon, Barry Stock, Eric Sullwold, Betsy Walton, Kathi Bachelor 
(ex-officio), Scott Somers (CEO), David Webster (CFO/Liaison) 

Absent: Bob Quast  

Board Attendees: Candy English 

Visitors: 3 

Agenda Topic 
1. Call to Order / Roll Call - Establish Quorum

2. Approve or Amend Agenda
MOTION: S. Reynolds moved / Stock seconded to amend the Agenda by
adding the topic Operational Audit.
Passed: 6 yes / 1 abstain (P. Reynolds)
MOTION: Stock moved / Walton seconded to approve the amended
agenda.
Passed: unanimous

3. Approve Meeting Minutes: April 22, 2025
MOTION: Sullwold moved / P. Reynolds seconded to approve the April 22,
2025, Meeting Minutes as presented.
Passed: unanimous

4. Chair Comments
• The Board meeting in April reviewed the financial forecast and the capital

plan was revised due to higher costs and timing of selective projects.
• The Revenue Enhancement sheet has highlighted areas to discuss at today’s

meeting.
• The Board Affairs Committee is working on the Guest Card Policy in May

and June. A survey will be available for members regarding the Guest Card
Policy in June. The Fiscal Affairs Committee will review this in August or
September to be included in the revenue enhancement discussion.

Agenda Topic 3



5. Business
A. Review April 2025 Financial Statements

CFO Webster reviewed the financial statements for April.

MOTION: Spurgeon moved / S. Reynolds seconded to accept the April 
financial statements.  
Passed: unanimous 

B. Committee Action Plan
The Committee Action Plan was voted on at the April meeting. This format
is the correct format to move the Committee Action Plan forward to the
Board for approval at the May meeting.

C. Revenue Enhancements
The revenue enhancements are brainstorming ideas and are not brought
forth to make a decision on the items, but to discuss pros and cons of the
highlighted areas. Highlights include:

• #1 Discontinue Membership Change Fee (MCF) refunds:
Pro: Other organizations comparable to GVR do not issue refunds in
selling and buying new homes.
Con: This does not seem to increase or encourage home sales.
Con: Not equitable for those who move often vs. those who stay in
their homes.

• #2 Decrease the MCF refund amount to $1,000 or $1,500 vs. the full
$3,000:
Pro: Meets half way for members

• #3 Create a Refund Processing Fee (if MCF is maintained):
Pro: Recover cost for this type of transaction.
Pro: Generate additional income.
Con: Members may be dissatisfied with having to pay this fee.

• #4 Increase the Transfer Fee (currently $465):
Pro: Add inflationary amount

• #5 Increase the tenant card fees:
Pro: Comparable organizations do a tier fee costing more each
month, GVR combines month 4 – 12 as one price.

• #6 Increase Additional Card Holder fee:
Con: Be aware of the cost of the Additional Card and the Guest Pass
Card. They need to be in line to not encourage cheating on which is
the best cost.
Con: Challenge for monitoring these cards.

• #11-13 Collect a small portion of club dues; Charge for reservations;
and Assess a low-cost “rent and utilities” for dedicated space clubs:
Con: Penalizing the “cheerleaders” of GVR. Too much cost to join a
club and members might not join.
Con: use as last resort to raise the club fees.
Pro: More equitable to charge the individual clubs a dollar amount
rather than the dues of the members supporting the clubs. It is raise
dues to support clubs or do not raise dues, and the clubs pay a
percentage.
Pro: Dedicated clubs do increase custodial and utilities at the



different facilities and could be charge to offset this. This is policy 
issue to review. This is being subsidized by the dues and should it 
be? 

• #15 Voluntary Deeded Properties marketing:
Con: Regarding a payment plan for voluntary deed of property could
cause legal fees if people stop paying.
Pro: Expedite forever property.

• #16 Member Dues
Pro: Member dues are important part of operating GVR, not just the
MCF.

• #17 Review Initiative Fund Transfer percentage (currently 20 percent
– new home is 25 percent):
Pro: Opens additional revenue to offset membership dues if
percentage was lowered.

• #18 Targeted National Marketing:
Committee members and staff were asked to identify three top
marketing possibilities and email to Nellie Johnson within a week.
This will be discussed at the June meeting.

• Add to the Revenue Enhancement worksheet: 1) Recover all the
credit card fees on GVR services; 2) Guest policy change to allow
family and friends who live within the twenty-mile boundary to be
paying guests. This item will be forwarded to the BAC for inclusion in
their review of issue.

D. Operational Audit
• S. Reynolds introduced the concept of completion of a full- 

operational audit starting this year. Committee discussed the need to
know how much each facility costs to run to be able to make
educated decisions on Revenue Enhancement #11-13.

• This is a labor-intensive project and may take at least a year by staff
to complete. CEO work plan has already been approved by the board.

• GVR is undertaking an energy audit this year; last year, it reviewed
custodial services. This focus on selective items may be more
productive than a full operational audit of the entire organization.

6. Member Comments: 0

7. Adjournment:
Motion: Howard moved / Walton seconded to adjourn the meeting at
3:17pm.
Passed: unanimous

Next Meeting: Tuesday, June 17, 2025, 1:30-3:00pm, WC-Rm 2/Zoom 



Business 5.A









1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



GVR Capital Improvement Projects Master List 6/9/2025

Project Name
Center 
Location Scope of Work

Est. 
Construct. 
Start

Est. 
Construct. 
Completion Status Next Steps Fu

nding 
So

urce
s

 Budge
t 

Total 

 Exp
enses T

o 

Date 

 Remaining 
Balance

West Center Lapidary Club 
Expansion West Center

Expand Lapidary Club building to the 
west. Renovate existing space, including 
Billiards Room space. September-25 March-26

Design-       DD 
60%

Select contractor and initiate design-build process with architect. BOD 
approved Rio West contract. Proceed to 100% plans.

Initiatives 
$1.034k  $     1,034,000  $           12,564  $     1,021,436 

West Center Artisan Shop 
Expansion West Center

Expand the Artisan Shop into the old 
Billiards Room to be split 60/40 with 
Lapidary Club. April-25 June-25

Construction- 
95%

Artisan Shop in construction and to be closed through mid June. Club 
members to set up the displays and goods June-July.

Initiatives 
$31,515, Club 
$4,500

 part of 
Lapidary 
budget  $           41,439 

West Center Metal Shop 
Expansion West Center

Expand Metal Shop into west storage 
building. To become Welding, Machine 
Shop, Office. May-25 August-25

Construction- 
10%

Received re-bid of $207,278. Signed and approved by BOD includes 
10% if needed. Construction in progress. Initiatives  $         243,000  $           13,116  $         229,884 

Desert Hills Locker Room 
Improvements Desert Hills

Improve/upgrade mens and womens 
locker rooms- Plan B. No expansion.

May-25 August-25
Construction-
5%

Received re-bid of  $343,822. Signed and approved by BOD plus 10% if 
needed. Construction started May 27th. 10-week closure.

MRR-260k 
Initia.-84k  $         343,822  $         343,822 

Desert Hills Kiln Room 
Enhancements Desert Hills

Strengthen sub-floor for 5 kilns and brick 
flooring. Upgrade ventilation system and 
electrical needs. June-25 August-25 Scoping

Work to be included in Locker Room Renovation project. Get cost 
proposal from contractor. Initiatives  $           90,000  $                    -    $           90,000 

Desert Hills Pool 
Equipment Room 
Upgrades Desert Hills

Design and construct pool equipment 
room upgrades. No structural work. 

June-25 August-25
Construction 
0%

Review two bids with GVR admin. Omni Pool Builders awarded 
contract. To begin work 6/16 and finish 8/1. MRR-A  $         276,351  $           82,905  $         193,446 

West Center Membership 
Services Expansion West Center

Expand Membership Services offices in 
Auditorium lobby. Add lobby counters for 
events. On hold On hold On hold Bids came in high. Defer project to next year. Initiatives  $         150,000  $           14,116  $         135,884 

Pickleball Courts 
Expansion

Pickleball 
Center and 
Canoa Ranch

Design and construct 4 new pickleball 
courts. No restroom or ramada. Club to 
pay for all. TBD TBD Planning

Continue meeting with club reps and architect. Review design 
options from architect/WSM.

Private club 
funds  TBD  $                    -   

1

9



Green Valley Recreation, Inc. 

Board of Directors Meeting 

May Financial Highlights 
Prepared By: David Webster, CFO 

Presented By: David Webster, CFO 

Meeting Date: June 17,  2025  

Originating Committee / Department: 
Administration 

Strategic Plan Goal: 
Goal 4: Cultivate and maintain a sound financial base that generates good value for our 
members 

Background Justification: 
The Board has requested a separate staff report stating the highlights for each month. 

Key Points/Highlights for May 2025: 

1. YTD revenue under budget (unfavorable) 2.9% or $163,382
2. YTD expenses under budget (favorable) 2.6% or $132,975
3. May unrealized gains on investments $211,175, YTD gains $32,606
4. May MCF fees over budget (favorable) 93 compared to 90 budgeted
5. YTD MCF fees over budget (favorable) 421 compared to a budget of 406
6. Utilities are 12.2% under budget (favorable) or $452,640 actual vs a budget of

$515,300
7. GVR personnel under budget (favorable) by 2.5% YTD or $60,131
8. Recreation revenue under budget(unfavorable) by $164,136
9. Recreation expenses are under budget (favorable) by $128,168

10



Green Valley Recreation, Inc. 

Fiscal Affairs Committee Meeting 

Homes Sales Model 
Prepared By: David Webster Meeting Date: June 17, 2025 

Presented By: David Webster 

Originating Committee / Department: 
Fiscal Affairs Committee (FAC) 
Action Requested: 
Discuss 2026 home sales model 

Strategic Plan Goal: 
Goal 4: Cultivate and maintain a sound financial base that generates good value for our 
members 

Background Justification:  
For the Committee to gain an understanding of variables that affect the local housing market, 
and to reasonably anticipate GVR home sale totals.  To prepare for the 2026 budget. 

Attachments: 
1) Summary Tracking Sheet
2) Marketing Ideas Reynolds
3) Demographics and Trends
4) Status of Development Projects

11

Business 5.B



[Document title] 

Item Lead Background/information Current Use Follow up 
!. Demographic/trends in 
housing  

a. National
b. GVR Profile

Betsy Walton Betsy to provide by end of 
week June 6th:  

GVR  
Attachment 1 

Used 10 year average 
of home sales in 
GVR;  
Adjusted based on 
rends in mortgage 
rates.  

2. Status of New
Developments (Canoa
/Soltera

Eric See Attachment 2:  
End of week; June 6 

Need map of GVR—
location of developments 
and 100 beds  

3. GVR data/ MLS Type of
Data; other variables:
mortgage rates etc

David Attachment 3 

4. Realtors
Scott Attachment 4 

5. State Law changes
/other

David 

5. Voluntary Households
Initiative

Nellie 3800? Are numbers 
available by HOA?  

12

Attachment 1



[Document title] 

6. Increased Marketing- 
short term-longer range
impact

Nellie Brainstorming ideas of all 
requested at FAC for June 
meeting:  

Any impact on home sales? 

7. Other ?
GVR – David 

13



Steve Reynolds – Committee Member 

Hi Nellie,   
Thank you for reminding FAC to submit marketing ideas.  I’ve included some retiree research data below 
& strategies for mktg a 55+ community all gathered from the ChatGPT App offering mktg information.  
I’m all for targeting these retirees through Digital Mktg., Visual Mktg. & publications. I also like mktg 
through local outreach with an emphasis on using a referral/resident incentive program to market to our 
guests.   
Lastly, I think there’s opportunity in starting a new member ambassador program to possibly partner 
with local realtors who understand & agree with our mission statement and will naturally sell GVR to 
their clientele.   
Looking forward to seeing everyone’s ideas.   
Thanks, Steve  

As of 2025, approximately 11,400 Americans are turning 65 each day, marking a historic demographic 
milestone known as “Peak 65”. This surge is primarily driven by the aging Baby Boomer generation and is 
expected to continue through 2027 . 

While turning 65 is often associated with retirement, not all individuals choose to retire at this age. Many 
factors influence this decision, including financial preparedness, health status, and personal preferences. 
Nonetheless, the sheer volume of individuals reaching traditional retirement age each day underscores a 
significant shift in the U.S. population landscape. 

This demographic trend has profound implications for various sectors, including healthcare, housing, and 
financial services. For instance, the increasing number of older adults may lead to heightened demand 
for retirement planning services, age-friendly housing options, and healthcare resources tailored to the 
needs of this age group. 

Understanding and responding to the needs of this growing demographic will be crucial for 
policymakers, businesses, and communities aiming to support the well-being and contributions of older 
Americans. 

Marketing a 55+ community effectively involves targeting a specific demographic—active older adults—
while addressing their unique desires and concerns. Here are key strategies: 
1. Highlight Lifestyle & Amenities

Emphasize the lifestyle: low maintenance living, social events, wellness programs, walking trails, etc. 
Showcase amenities like clubhouses, fitness centers, pools, golf, and organized social groups. 
• 
2. Use the Right Messaging

• Focus on freedom, community, security, and well-being rather than aging or retirement.
• Avoid language that feels “old”—use terms like “active adult,” “resort-style,” or “maintenance-
free living.”
3. Leverage Visual Marketing

14

Attachment 2



• Use high-quality photos and videos of active, happy residents.
• Virtual tours and drone footage of the community can be very compelling.

4. Digital Marketing
• Facebook and YouTube are highly effective platforms for this age group.
• SEO and Google Ads targeting searches like “55+ communities near me” or “active adult homes
in [city].”
• Maintain an informative, easy-to-navigate website with testimonials, floor plans, and event
calendars.
5. Local Outreach

• Host open houses, seminars, or “lifestyle preview” weekends.
• Partner with local real estate agents, senior services, or healthcare providers.

6. Referral & Resident Programs

• Offer incentives for current residents to refer friends or family.
• Use testimonials and resident stories to build trust.

7. Print Advertising (Selective)

• Place ads in community newspapers, AARP publications, or niche magazines aimed at boomers
and seniors.

15



Attachment 1: Key  Demographics and Trends 

A: National (Betsy Walton) 

• Size and Growth: The older population (65+) is growing significantly, with
projections indicating a substantial increase in the coming decades.

• Gender: Historically, more women than men have lived beyond age 65,
though this gap is expected to narrow in the future.

• Race and Ethnicity: The older adult population is becoming more racially and
ethnically diverse, with projections showing a significant increase in the share
of racial and ethnic minorities within this age group.

• Living Arrangements: A large percentage of older adults live with their
spouse or partner (59%), while about 28% live alone.

• Income: The median income for older adults in 2022 was $29,740, with men
($37,430) and women ($24,630) exhibiting income disparities.

• Health: Older adults generally face more complex health challenges, including
chronic diseases and functional limitations.

• Poverty: A significant number of older adults live below or near the poverty
level, highlighting the need for support and resources. Among Americans age
65+, 10.2% (or 5.9 million people) live below the official poverty line in 2022,
with 14.1% meeting the definition under the Supplemental Poverty Measure,
according to the latest U.S. Census Bureau
data. https://www.ncoa.org/article/get-the-facts-on-older-americans/

• Education: The educational attainment of older adults has increased over
time, with a higher percentage completing high school in more recent years.

• Labor Force Participation: A substantial portion of older adults remain in the
labor force, working or actively seeking work.

• States with High Percentages: Maine, Florida, Vermont, and West Virginia
have the highest percentages of their populations aged 65 and
older, according to a report from the Administration for Community Living.

In 2023, those aged 55 – 64 represented 12.7% of the US population and those 65 plus 
represented 17.8 (KFF Demographics and the 
Population https://www.kff.org/other/state-indicator/distribution-by-
age/?currentTimeframe=0&selectedDistributions=adults-55-64--
65&sortModel=%7B%22colId%22:%22Adults%2055-
64%22,%22sort%22:%22desc%22%7D) 

The number of households aged 80 and over will more than double by 2035. (Source: 

16

Attachment 3

https://www.ncoa.org/article/get-the-facts-on-older-americans/
https://acl.gov/sites/default/files/Profile%20of%20OA/ACL_ProfileOlderAmericans2023_508.pdf
https://www.kff.org/other/state-indicator/distribution-by-age/?currentTimeframe=0&selectedDistributions=adults-55-64--65&sortModel=%7B%22colId%22:%22Adults%2055-64%22,%22sort%22:%22desc%22%7D
https://www.kff.org/other/state-indicator/distribution-by-age/?currentTimeframe=0&selectedDistributions=adults-55-64--65&sortModel=%7B%22colId%22:%22Adults%2055-64%22,%22sort%22:%22desc%22%7D
https://www.kff.org/other/state-indicator/distribution-by-age/?currentTimeframe=0&selectedDistributions=adults-55-64--65&sortModel=%7B%22colId%22:%22Adults%2055-64%22,%22sort%22:%22desc%22%7D
https://www.kff.org/other/state-indicator/distribution-by-age/?currentTimeframe=0&selectedDistributions=adults-55-64--65&sortModel=%7B%22colId%22:%22Adults%2055-64%22,%22sort%22:%22desc%22%7D


2023 US Census Bureau predictions indicate the 45-64 year olds will decrease by 2% 
over the next 5 years and increase by 12% in 20 years or by 2045. Those over 65 will 
increase by 12%   in 5 years and 21% in 20 years. Proposed legislation to raise the Social 
Security retirement age to 69 or something higher than 65, along with a workplace shift 
away from allowing remote employment, is likely to significantly impact the number of 
retirees looking to move to Green Valley.   70481 
NJ: can this be put in a line chart  

* 2025 2030 2035 2040 2045 

Total 338,016 345,074 350,861 355,309 358,438 

45 to 64 years 81,489 81,036 83,190 86,702 90,143 

65 years and over 63,327 71,183 75,828 78,294 79,832 

85 years and over 7,047 8,560 11,179 13,676 15,950 

100 years and over 107 134 158 189 252 

*It is unclear if this is in hundred thousands or millions, but the % of change is the
focus. The US Census Bureau does not have breakdowns of the 55-64 population.

The Congressional Budget Office (CBO) published The Demographic Outlook: 2025 to 
2055 report on January 13, 2025. 
( https://www.cbo.gov/publication/61164#_idTextAnchor001). The CBO reported a 
slight decrease and then almost a flat growth rate in the 55-64 population until after 
2039 followed by a modest growth rate predicted to level off in 2045. The over 65 
population is predicted to grow steadily until 2045 after which it will level off and may 
begin a decreasing growth rate trend. The 55-64 years olds are the smallest and 65 + the 
second smallest proportion of the US population. 

Gray = The overall projected population growth 

17

https://www.cbo.gov/publication/61164#_idTextAnchor001


 Increase in Single Households (Source: Joint Studies of Housing of Harvard 
University 
- https://www.jchs.harvard.edu/sites/default/files/harvard_jchs_housing_
growing_population_2016_1_0.pdf)

The US population aged 65 and older is projected to increase significantly in the coming 
years, leading to substantial growth in the number of households headed by individuals 
in this age group. This growth is expected to have a significant impact on housing 
demand and trends for seniors, especially those without children. 

• The number of households headed by a person age 65 and over is projected to
grow by approximately 34% between 2018 and 2028.

• Single-person households, which become more prevalent with age, are
expected to grow more quickly among older adults, reaching roughly 22
million households by 2035.

• The number of owner households headed by a person aged 65 or over is
projected to increase from 24 million in 2015 to 38 million by 2035, an overall
increase of 62%.

• The number of renter households headed by older adults is also expected to
increase, with the share of older renter households rising for those in their
late 70s and after as people seek more accessible and/or lower-maintenance
housing.

Attachment 1B:  Green Valley Demographics and 
Trends (David Webster) 

What is available in last strategic plan or any 
other data base of GVR:  

18

https://www.jchs.harvard.edu/sites/default/files/harvard_jchs_housing_growing_population_2016_1_0.pdf
https://www.jchs.harvard.edu/sites/default/files/harvard_jchs_housing_growing_population_2016_1_0.pdf


Attachments 2:  Status of Development Projects/ New Homes (Eric Sullwold) 

Green Valley Recreation (GVR) is nearing the end of home building in its sphere of 
influence. For over fifty years, there have been cycles of building that have fluctuated 
up and down.  

In GVR, there are only two significant developments. One is Solterra, with seventy-
seven (77) undeveloped and ten (10) developed units. The building rate is 1.16 units 
per month or fourteen units per year. The second is located in the Canoa Ranch 
Master Community Association, commonly referred to as Block 27 South. This 
development is planned for 337 homes, with construction set to begin in the spring of 
2026. The plan is to build thirty-six homes per year. 

Solterra has an expected life span of six years. Block 27 South is scheduled for a ten-
year period. This is if the market is there. Home sales have been slow, and both 
developments may be looking at a more extended period. For example, the Canoa 
Ranch was established in the early 2000s and is still not fully completed. 

There are still approximately one hundred unrelated lots within GVR that could be 
developed. There is currently no available information. ERIC__ IS RESEARCHING 
THIS POINT>  

In a perfect world, the Solterra development is projected to sell fourteen units each 
year. For Block 27 South, if the developer builds thirty-six units per year and sells 
them, GVR would receive $27,900.00 for the Initiative Reserve Fund and $83,700.00 
for the operating account.The question comes down to “what do the home buyers 
want”? During the early development of GV, a multitude of small homes were 
constructed to meet the demand for a respite from harsh winter conditions. As a more 
affluent population began moving to GV, homes started increasing in size. What does 
the future hold for those smaller units? What does the future hold period? 

INSERT GVR Boundary MAP  (DAVID WEBSTER) 

19

Attachment 4



20



21



Green Valley Recreation, Inc. 

Fiscal Affairs Committee Meeting 

Marketing GVR 
Prepared By: David Webster Meeting Date: June 17, 2025 

Presented By: David Webster 

Originating Committee / Department: 
Fiscal Affairs Committee (FAC) 
Action Requested: 
FAC recommends to the Board to add the topic: The Importance of Marketing (branding) 
GVR/Green Valley to the August Board meeting. The FAC will table the discussion until it 
receives guidance from the Board. 

Strategic Plan Goal: 
Goal 4: Cultivate and maintain a sound financial base that generates good value for our 
members 

Background Justification: 
FAC held a discussion at the May 20, FAC meeting regarding the Reference Sheet which had a 
section to discuss Targeted National Marketing. The Chair asked Committee Members to 
provide, through emails, there top 3 ideas for national marketing and it would be provided 
on the reference sheet at this meeting. 

Committee Options: 
1) Delay discussions until FAC receives guidance from the Board.

Staff Recommendation: 
Option #1  

Recommended Motion: 
Move for FAC to postpone this discussion until further guidance from the Board and to 
approve recommending to the Board to add The Importance of Marketing GVR to the 
August Board Work Session.   

Attachments: 
1) Marketing Brainstorming

22

Business 5.C



MARKETING BRAINSTORMIING IDEAS FOR FISCAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE DRAFT JUNE 12 Total 9 respondents
1 Use the right message across all marketing platforms 6

a. Focus on freedom, community, security, and well-being rather than aging or retirement.
Avoid language that feels “old”—use terms like “active adult,” “resort-style,” or “maintenance-free living.”
b. Understand the changing demographics and the need to reach out differently  ; focus on high speciality
areas; ie. Glass arts, tennis, woodworking; swimming , classes
c. know the plusses of GVR

2 Improve GVR's web Site 3
a. use videos and testimonials from residents
b. Search Engine Maximization 1

3 Brochures 

 a. Assure we have marketing brochures that can be printed or digital. . When digital, include links to videos. 5

4 Digital Marketing 3
a. Seek to place articles about GVR in AARP, 55places, newspapers and other publications. . 3

b. Seniors like Facebook and YouTube and so we should consider being on those sites as well, especially if 
free 1

5 National Organizations
a. review ways to market to key organizations; look for free opporuntiies 4

1.  AAA Magazine  - Best places to retire
2. Arizona office of Tourism
3. Green Valley/Sahuarita Chamber 1
4. Visit Arizona Website
5. Arizona Realtors Association
6. RV Association of America
7. Alliance for Retired Americans

6 Create GVR Ambassadors to promote GVR in home states 2
a. create a group that would post friendly notes on Green Valley as a place to retire; they are best referral 
sources

7 Local Outreach 
a. realtors - assess how to reach out to Green Valley as well as Tucson realtors; do they get a card to tour
potential buyers 4
b.Host open houses, seminars, or “lifestyle preview” weekends, especially to current renters 2
·  Provide marketing packets at the box office that members can simply tuck a greeting card into and drop
in the mail. Offset cost by recruiting Realtor sponsors.

8 Referral Programs for Residents 
a. offer an incentive for residents to refer and reward upon a sale 2

9 Create special videos with partners 1
a. selective folks (Courtney Seely)  have created special videos on you: "Best Places to Retire:.  Green Valley- 
how can we work with them. 

10 Offer Special Events 1
·  In the summertime, open the tennis and pickleball courts to the friends of members who live in Quail 
Creek, Tucson, and Tubac. These people have already committed to living in the general area—we should 
introduce them to the greener grass on our side of the fence. 1
·  Invest GVR resources (i.e.. cash, staff, promotions) in activities currently left entirely to the low-budget, 
volunteer-run clubs: Clinics, tournaments, exhibitions, lectures, dance events, etc. 2

·  Golf and racquet event: Partner with Canoa Ranch Golf Resort to present a week-long series of golf, 
tennis, and pickleball tournaments. Hire pros to provide clinics. Invite sales reps to demo paddles, racquets, 
and clubs. Host poolside parties. Provide participants with temporary GVR passes sponsored by local realtors. 2

23

Attachment 1


	Fiscal Affairs Committee
	Agenda Topic
	05202025 FAC Minutes Draft.pdf
	Fiscal Affairs Committee
	Absent: Bob Quast
	Board Attendees: Candy English
	Visitors: 3
	Agenda Topic

	FAC Agenda.pdf
	Fiscal Affairs Committee
	Agenda Topic

	Attachment Marketing Brainstorming.pdf
	Sheet1




